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From: Kimball, Amanda
To: Hamins, Anthony; Bruce Johnson; Carl Wren; Greg Miller; Hall, John; Harold Hansen; Jeff Tubbs; Jon Nisja;


Kelly Nicolello; Dohne, A Kirk; Larry McKenna; Phan, Long Dr.; McNabb, Nancy; Bryner, Nelson P.; Ralph
Gerdes; Fahy, Rita; Scott Adams; Shawn Kelley; Solomon, Robert


Subject: NCST Recommendation Impact Pilot Study
Date: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 3:31:12 PM


Panel Members,
 
I would like to set up a Panel teleconference to review the draft report in mid-April (ahead of John’s
retirement at the end of April).  The draft report will include a revised Task 2 report (based on
comments received from the Panel) and draft Task 3 and 4 reports.  The draft report will be
circulated next week.  Please fill in your availability in the following scheduling poll by Friday, April


4th: https://researchfoundation.doodle.com/yibhg7fty7bfqzhz.
 
Thank you,
Amanda
 
Amanda Kimball, P.E.
Research Project Manager
 
Fire Protection Research Foundation
1 Batterymarch Park, Quincy, MA USA 02169-7471
617.984.7295
akimball@nfpa.org
www.nfpa.org/Foundation
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